IACP Module 4 Day 1 – Evaluation
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	Greet the class and introduce yourself and any assistants.

Welcome to Module 4, Day 1 of the Intermediate Acquisition Certificate Program. Write on board and/or tell students:

Class website address: http://www.dgs.ca.gov/pd/Programs/CalPCA/Info/IACP4.aspx
·  (on the slide too, but not in their workbooks))
· Emergency phone number

· Emergency Exit Procedure Information

· Restroom locations

· Cafeteria location/Lunch and break info
· Turn cell or smart phones OFF
· Fill out a “Make-Up Registration Form” if you are making up this class

· Complete a Registration Form if your name isn’t on the sign-in sheet
· Standard calculators in the classroom, but feel free to bring your own to class.

Remind them that there is no food allowed in this room.  Drinks with lids are okay. As you would in your office, please be careful with the drinks since we will be working around computers during this training module.

Let’s go around the room starting from this spot (pick a person to begin with) and tell the class who you are, what agency you are from, and your experience in evaluating proposals. 

You all should have a workbook binder with a Table of Contents. The workbook is organized by day with note pages, handouts, and exercises separated by dividers or colored sheets. Blank note pages are provided behind the slides for each day if you want to use them. There is also a daily section reserved for exercise solutions should they be handed out in class. All handouts for today’s exercises may be found behind the Day 1 Handouts divider.

NEXT SLIDE


Module Purpose
	Slide 2


	Just to set the stage, let’s talk about the purpose of this module before we dive into the particulars of evaluating proposals.

To get to this class, most of you have received some training on evaluating proposals. So what is different about this module?  (rhetorical question)

Most prior training has been focused on the process and procedures. This module will focus on the basic concepts of evaluating IT proposals to give you a framework, and hopefully give you some insight into how we could do it better, and identify tools and resources that you can use in evaluating IT proposals.
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Day 1 Objectives
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	Today’s learning objectives are to:

· Determine bidder responsibility
All contracts are to be awarded to “responsible” contractors. This is a fundamental tenet of public procurement. Today we will discuss the concept of bidder responsibility and how we can make the determination with confidence.

· Determine if a deviation is material

In evaluating proposals, finding deviations is very common. We will use some tools to help us better document these deviations and their materiality.

· Verify proposal qualification
And for the last topic of today, we will review sample tools & templates to help us verify proposal qualification or compliance to proposal submission and format and content requirements.
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Day 2 Objectives
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	Tomorrow’s learning objectives will be focused on how to:

· Evaluate responses to RFP requirements more efficiently and effectively

· Score proposals for value
· Determine appropriate proposal costs
At the end of this module you should have a full understanding of how to evaluate a proposal, whether or not it is IT or goods or services.
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Process & Rules Review
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	Briefly, in the Basic Acquisition Certification Program, we were introduced to the competitive solicitation process including proposal evaluation and bidder responsibility.  

In Modules 1 & 2 of the Intermediate Acquisition Certification Program, we addressed the typical activities in acquisition planning and RFP development.  

In Module 3 we identified all the typical documents and activities of a competitive solicitation process and created a class evaluation and selection team procedures manual template that includes attachments to administer the process that we will use in this module as well.  

In this module, we will delve into those activities that occur after the receipt of Final Proposals but before the final selection is made.  

Module 5 will cover those documents and activities occurring after proposal evaluations are completed up to contract award.  

Module 6 will cover post award contract administration activities.  

Also, for a more thorough understanding of various aspects of the solicitation process, future workshops will address specific topics in much more detail. Some of the topics will involve aspects covered in this module including requirement development, risk assessment and financial analysis, and Evaluation & Selection Team Procedures.
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Today’s Schedule
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?
	Now that we are “up to speed”, let’s now focus on the following topics: 

(1) bidder responsibility;

(2) proposal evaluation; and

(3) proposal qualification review

Finally, we will conclude with a summary of today’s learning.

As questions arise, if we can’t answer them during the class, we’ll “park” them on to the board right over here, where they’ll stay until we check them off one-by-one as they are answered. Work for you?

QUESTION: Any questions before we begin?

OK then, let’s get started! (
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Responsibility?

	Slide 7

?
	Every now and then we hear about contractors leaving customers high and dry with unfinished work and little recourse to recover any damages, or going bankrupt before they complete the contract. Most recently, Sacramento County pulled the plug on their contract to develop a fully integrated, web-based enterprise management application. The Director of the County Health & Human Services Division believed the companies involved “were over their head” and the review of the contractors’ financials suggested that the county couldn’t recoup their losses. The county was out almost $4.6 million, a major hit in these tight budget years. Another example is Bearingpoint’s recent Chapter 11 bankruptcy, which left Texas to cover the operations of their State web portal.  Unfortunately the scenario happens too frequently, especially in bad economic times. But what can we do to minimize these situations? (rhetorical question)

When we mention “bidder responsibility”, what are we talking about?(Good answers may be “financially sound,” “experienced,” or “has sufficient resources.”) 

(click) You might also want to consider such factors as insurability, capability and capacity to produce, satisfactory performance record in the business or industry or with other governmental entities, ability to provide required maintenance and other matters relating to the bidder’s probable ability to deliver in the quality and quantity and within the time required under the contract. These are all “responsibility” issues. (click)
In essence, bidder responsibility means “capable of performing the contract successfully.”

As contracting professionals, we all need to determine that the contractor is responsible before we award it any contracts.

Which brings us to the next question: 
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Bidder Responsibility
	Slide 8

?
	One of the risks of doing business with a supplier is the possibility that it will fail to perform your contract successfully. By a show of hands, how many of you have had that experience with a previous contract?  (ask students experienced with supplier failure to explain what happened and what they would do differently)  

Well, if you are like most of us, there wasn’t a lot of training on the subject and you had to wing it or ignore it. Chances are that it was not an issue since most bidders are responsible. However today, with more massive contracts and a corresponding interest in assessing risk of contract failure, we will provide you with a perspective on bidder responsibility that will give you more confidence in making this important determination. We will cover:

· Assessment of bidder financial resources

· Non-cost bidder performance risk assessment and analysis;

· The role of performance bonds and other security instruments to support bidder responsibility determinations; and lastly

· Bidder exclusions by law and prior non-performance.
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Assessing Bidders’ Financial Health
	Slide 9
	According to U.S. Department of Commerce estimates, California’s GDP (gross domestic product) in 2008 was slightly more than $1.8 trillion. And that puts California as the world’s eighth-largest economy. Today in 2010? Not sure where we sit, but suffice it to say, California is one of the largest economies in the world.

California State government has a fiduciary responsibility to spend the taxpayer’s money prudently and wisely, assuring that each contract is awarded to a responsible bidder. 

Notwithstanding that responsibility, the Federal Acquisition Regulations reveal there is also an underlying assumption by the federal government (when funding State projects) that the State is assuring the bidder to whom they are awarding is financially sound. So this is especially important for federally-funded contracts, and may even be a condition of the funding.
A responsible bidder will either have the financial resources or have the ability to obtain the financial resources necessary to complete the contract successfully.

So, how do we go about assessing a bidder’s financial health? (rhetorical question). A very important question. One so important that the Cal-PCA will soon be offering a Financial Analysis Workshop designed to teach you specifically how and when to screen a bidder’s financials and when to seek the advice of a professional. There will also be a financial screening tool designed to assist buyers in analyzing the financials. So be sure to watch for that in the coming months.
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Bidder Performance Risk (Non-Cost)
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	As we are evaluating the proposals received, we will need to assess the risk of the bidder not successfully performing the contract because they do not have the necessary non-financial resources and business requirements. The bidder risk will vary depending upon numerous factors such as the contract size, scope, responsibilities, qualifications and experience required, prior performance data, current and projected staffing and their resumes, facilities needed, management plan, and even the bidder’s working relationship with its suppliers and subcontractors.  

Traditionally, the State has asked for this responsibility information via the RFP Section V Administrative Requirements.  Suffice it to say, the Evaluation Team needs to ensure that all relevant, important responsibility criteria to consider are included in the RFP administrative requirements. As you may recall from IACP Module 2 (RFP Development), some of them are a workable project plan; appropriate numbers of experienced skilled managerial and technical personnel; adequate equipment (and facilities if required); viable training plan; adequate Worker’s Compensation, liability, and any other appropriate business insurance; appropriate licenses including a California Seller’s Permit; disclosure of financial interests (for FSR and recommendations contracts); and most importantly, prior experience in similar endeavors. Would you hire someone to build you a house that had never built one before?  (rhetorical question). I sure wouldn’t.

Unlike financial responsibility determinations, these responsibility requirements are usually written as minimums subject to the usual evaluation rules for compliance. If they are not met, the bidder’s proposal is disqualified. Some Evaluation Teams like to use points in assessing bidder differences but this is not advisable since the points are usually not well grounded and difficult to defend as reasonable when challenged.
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...Role of Security Instruments
	Slide 11

?

?
	Is everyone familiar with the interim risk evaluation guidelines for IT contracts over $1 million? (field responses)  DGS 03/19/08 Broadcast Bulletin addresses project risk assessment during acquisition planning and possible financial protection measures required of all bidders. 

Consider discussing Day 1 Handout 1-1 contents.
For situations where we do not require a security instrument for project risk, we still might have significant bidder performance risk. After analyzing the financial statements (again, more on that in the Financial Analysis Workshop) and evaluating the bidder’s responses to administrative requirements, we still might not have a lot of confidence that the bidder is capable of performing the contract successfully. What can we do in these situations? (ask students for suggestions and briefly discuss or move on)

In these situations, security instruments are bidder risk mitigation options to consider with your agency’s procurement officer. The State’s model RFP Section V identifies possible options and suggested coverages that may be used. They include a bid bond, performance bond, irrevocable letter of credit and more. For more surety bond information, see Day 1 Handout 1-2.
NEXT SLIDE


More on Security Instruments
	Slide 12


	Security instruments are costly for bidders (typically 0.5 – 3% for bonds and available credit is reduced by letters of credit) and may limit competition, especially from small businesses.  

Therefore, careful consideration should be undertaken when requiring a security instrument in the RFP. Also, to the extent possible, any requirement for security instruments should be included in the RFP when it is released so bidders have adequate time to find sources as well as weigh the cost in their decision to participate.  

Sometimes you might not know until Final Proposals are submitted and evaluated that a security instrument might be needed. The proposal was a surprise or there were unclear responses in preliminary proposals. In that instance, the State would have to incur the cost (if any) for any security instrument requested since it was not required in the RFP. 

Section II of the RFP is very specific regarding this. Here is the language you’ll find there:  (click)  

“The State reserves the right to require a faithful performance bond or other security document as specified in the IFB/RFP from the supplier in an amount not to exceed the amount of the contract. In the event a surety bond is required by the State which has not been expressly required by the specification, the State will reimburse the supplier, as an addition to the purchase price, in an amount not exceeding the standard premium on such bond.”

Security instruments are options for a State agency to use, if appropriate, to mitigate risk. More detailed discussion of risks and security instruments are scheduled for the planned Risk Assessment workshop.
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Bidder Exclusions
	Slide 13
	The concept of bidder exclusion laws has been around for decades but the implementation of them has been varied.  The basic concept is that any bidder convicted for violating a State law or who did not perform satisfactory on a State contract will be considered as not responsible and excluded from any future State contract for a period of time.  Unfortunately, for proposal evaluators there is no single source to go to for current information on all the violators of State laws.   

The best current advice is:

Violation

Contact for Most Current Data

Air & Water Pollution (GC §4437)

Notify ARB for air pollution violators and check waterboard website for any water pollution violators.

Plastic Bag Certification (PRC §42290 et seq)

Failure to comply makes supplier ineligible for award. Visit CIWMB website for current list.

Non-Discrimination Program (GC §12990)

Check the California Regulatory Notice Register for a list of violators.

Unfair Business Practices (B&P §17000)

Bidder certifies compliance but if challenged by another bidder, State must adjudicate.

Non-Performance on Prior State Contracts (PCC §12102)

Contact DGS/OLS for current information. Past non-performer may be reinstated.

Conflict of Interest  (PCC §10365.5 & RFP Section II.B.14)
Evaluation Team needs to verify that bidder was not consultant who was paid for FSR or recommendations resulting in RFP.
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Responsibility Relationship
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?
	To summarize a responsibility determination, you should begin with (click) an analysis of the bidder’s financial statements to determine its past financial health and any trends for the contract years. Again, more detail on that in the Financial Analysis Workshop. Do NOT attempt to measure financial health of your bidders without first attending that Workshop.

Once we determine financial responsibility, we can then move on to (click) assessing performance risks by evaluating the bidder’s responses to RFP Section V responsibility requirements for compliance. This is done as part of a proposal evaluation.

(click) For the third component of responsibility, we need to verify that the bidder is not legally excluded from a State contract for violation of various State laws or unsuccessful performance on a prior State contract.

Finally, (click) if the result of all reviews is acceptable, the bidder is considered responsible for the award of the contract at hand.

QUESTION: So who can explain the difference between “responsibility” and “responsiveness”?

Answer: Again, “responsibility” means capable of performing the contract. “Responsive” – when discussed in the perspective of a proposal – is one that clearly indicates compliance without material deviation from the solicitation’s terms and conditions. This is right out of Chapter 4.D2.0 of SCM V3.
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Moving Along
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	We just completed the section of this module dealing with determining bidder responsibility. We learned about:

· Assessing bidder financial resources

· Non-cost bidder performance risk assessment and analysis;

· The role of performance bonds and other security instruments to support bidder responsibility determinations; and lastly

· Bidder exclusions by law and prior non-performance.

The next topic we will cover is Proposal Evaluation.
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Proposal Evaluation
	Slide 16
	Most of you already have had some training on proposal evaluation. In IACP Modules 2 & 3, we talked about documenting how we will evaluate proposals. Today, we will discuss how we would do proposal evaluations in more detail.  

We will be addressing proposal evaluation in the context of a key step in contract formation.  

We will briefly review the different types of proposals we may encounter, the way we look at requirements and evaluate the responses to them, and what standards and protocols we use for evaluation.

We will conclude this topic with an exercise documenting deviations.
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Review of Proposal Types
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	As you may recall from both Modules 2 & 3 of this IACP training, there are 4 possible proposal types to evaluate in the IT RFP multi-step process. They are the Conceptual, Detailed Technical, Draft and Final Proposals. All are optional except for the Final Proposal. Until recently, most RFPs included only the Draft and Final Proposals.

Lately, DGS has been testing a new method that uses the Conceptual and Final Proposals, but no Detailed Technical and no Draft Proposal. Watch for more information on that as DGS concludes its pilot testing.

Now how do we evaluate these proposals and what tools are available to help us? (rhetorical question)
The format and content for all proposal types used in a RFP should be prescribed in RFP Section VIII Proposal Format. All evaluation procedures and forms should be included in the Evaluation Team Procedures Manual and in Section IX of the RFP.  Check out the procedures manuals on the class website for templates and samples. 

The class website may be found at http://www.dgs.ca.gov/pd/Programs/CalPCA/Info/IACP4.aspx Then double click the links of the various example documents included in the References section of this workbook.

(Open up the class website. The Evaluation Team Procedures Manual is the last link under the Proposal Evaluation Section.)
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Prelim Proposal Evaluations
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	In the multi-step process we use, each step is an opportunity to identify changes needed for a responsive proposal.  

With Conceptual Proposals, the format of the proposals is usually fairly simple (narrative & references) and short, and the content fairly general or high level. Evaluation notes should focus on vague or missing information and changes needed in the proposal or the RFP. The challenge here is which template to use for documenting notes since many requirements may not be addressed clearly in the proposal with the focus on conceptual solutions. 
The Detailed Technical Proposals, on the other hand, are usually voluminous. While the proposed contract is reviewed, the main focus of the evaluation is the requirement responses and how clearly the proposed solution meets or doesn’t meet the requirement.  
Draft Proposals are usually a sort of “dry run” of the Final Proposal. All material that would be included in the Final Proposal is included in the Draft Proposal except for any pricing information. If you have called for the submittal of a Detailed Technical Proposal in your RFP, then the focus of the Draft Proposal review will likely be administrative in nature. In other words, are all the pieces there, all the necessary certifications, the technical response, the contract? Did the bidder make changes to the technical response portion identified during the Detailed Technical Proposal review? Are there administrative errors that – if included in the Final Proposal – would cause the Final Proposal to be rejected? 

Any problems detected in any of these reviews should be documented and provided to the bidder.
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...Prelim Proposal Evaluations
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	If, on the other hand, you did NOT call for the submittal of a Detailed Technical Proposal, then your review of the Draft Proposal will likely be more detailed, because it will include the review normally done had a Detailed Technical Proposal been submitted. 

The evaluation will focus not only on the administrative errors just mentioned, but it will also include an evaluation of the requirement responses and how clearly the proposed solution meets or doesn’t meet the requirement. 

Any prior proposal submittals, evaluation notes and memos (if any) are good evaluation benchmarks to use to shorten evaluation time. Using the evaluation aids in the procedures manual, the Evaluation Team should document all problems discovered in a proposal and notify the bidder of needed changes for a responsive proposal. 

Responses should be literally interpreted with any missing component explicitly mentioned to encourage the bidder to be specific and fully address the requirements. These notes form the basis for discussion items in any confidential discussion with the bidder about their proposal but they are also valuable when used in evaluating the next proposal submittal.
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Final Proposal Evaluation 
	Slide 20
	The Final Proposal evaluation process is focused on determining responsiveness. Remember, we talked about “responsive” earlier? A proposal that is “responsive” is one that clearly indicates compliance without material deviation from the solicitation’s requirements and terms and conditions. 

Following their written procedures and using the evaluation aids in the procedures manual, the Evaluation Team will start with the proposal qualification review followed by evaluation of the non-cost requirement responses (Volume I & IV) and proposed contract (Volume II).  The results are posted when completed. If a proposal is still responsive, the cost portion of the proposal (Volume III) is then opened, evaluated and documented.

Final Proposals are considered on their own merits. No prior proposal material is considered part of the Final Proposal and should be ignored for the purpose of the Final Proposal evaluation. 

All evaluation notes should be documented in the RFP Evaluation and Selection Report, which will be addressed in the next module of IACP.  
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Requirements & Evaluation Overview
	Slide 21
	Now let’s focus on key aspects of any proposal evaluation – the responses to requirements and how we evaluate them.  Writing requirements will be left for other classes or workshops to address. For now, let’s assume that the requirements are clear, complete, and meet the needs of the customer. The Evaluation Team should clearly understand how to evaluate requirement responses and the procedures should be fully documented in the procedures manual and in Section IX of the RFP. 

We know that there are many different kinds of requirements that we use in RFPs. Some are pass/fail while others are scored for value. Some are specific and others are functional.  Some address proposal qualification while others describe the State’s solution needs. For all requirements however, we learned about how to write them with an eye on how to evaluate the responses. That is, we use the words “shall”, “must” and “will” to indicate a mandatory requirement and the words “should” and “may” when it is not mandatory (these are included in the RFP Section II rules).

Evaluation aids MUST be developed prior to RFP release to ensure clear understanding of evaluation procedures and to facilitate easy validation of proposal responsiveness. For solution requirements generally, we write them in a format that allows for the bidder’s narrative response to be entered directly under or next to the requirement. For proposal qualification requirements we use a checklist approach to validate all qualification requirements have been met.

Now with that in mind, let’s focus on what standards and protocol we should use to evaluate proposals.
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Proposal Evaluation Standard
	Slide 22
	To have confidence in the evaluation results, we need to use appropriate standards and protocols.  

So what standards do we apply when evaluating requirements?  (rhetorical question)

All proposal evaluations need to be complete – i.e. all RFP requirements need to be documented as addressed in the proposal.  

The evaluations also need to be thorough – i.e. fully detailed as to how the bidder’s responses addressed or did not address the RFP requirements.  

And just as important for procurement integrity, the evaluations must be defensible – i.e. any evaluation comment must be supported by evidence, rule and rationale.
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How Are These Related?
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?
	Some people like pictures or catchy phrases to remember things. So can anyone tell me how these phrases and images are related?

Answer: (click) They are the criteria for a material deviation, the evaluation standard we use for reviewing a proposal for responsiveness to mandatory RFP requirements.

As you may remember from prior training, a deviation from a requirement is material if the deficient response: 

1) is not in substantial accord with the RFP requirements;

2) provides an advantage to one bidder over other bidders; or has a potentially significant effect on the: 

3) delivery, 

4) quantity or 

5) quality of items proposed, 

6) amount paid to the supplier, or 

7) on the cost to the State.  

(relate each criteria to corresponding slide graphic)  

Alternately, if a deviation does not meet any of the 7 criteria, it is not material or we can say it is immaterial. A material deviation cannot be waived and any proposal with a material deviation is not responsive and ineligible for award. 

Deviations for desirable requirements are immaterial. If the response does not substantially meet the requirement, the bidder is not afforded any credit or score for it and the State should not expect that requirement to be part of the contract if the proposal is accepted for award.
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Material Deviation
	Slide 24

?

?


	Since material deviation is a key evaluation standard for proposals, it warrants more attention and a more detailed discussion. To be consistent and methodical in this important task of evaluating responses, Evaluation Teams are encouraged to use a tool like the Deviation Worksheet (Attachment 11 of the class procedures manual on the class website) to help make this important determination and document the file. It breaks down the definition of material deviation so you can consider each of its 7 component criteria separately and in the process, helps the Evaluation Team explain its determination. This worksheet with its decision rationale is support for the decisions summarized in the Evaluation & Selection Report and any procurement summary.

Anyone ever use this or a similar worksheet before?  (Ask responders for their opinion of its value for their evaluations.)

To be thorough, all deviations in every proposal need to be documented in order to determine if they are or not.  

QUESTION: A proposal that meets the requirements of the RFP with no material deviations is...? 

Answer: Considered “responsive” and eligible for award.
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Errors in the Final Proposal
	Slide 25

?
	Besides the material deviation standard, refer to RFP Section II.C.7.d. for the standards for correcting errors in the proposal. At its sole option, the Evaluation Team may retain the proposal and make certain corrections:

· Based on bidder’s clearly established intent in proposal

· For obvious clerical errors

· Incorrectly computed non-contract costs (e.g. State personnel costs) may be re-computed correctly

· For discrepancies or ambiguities between RFP Section IV (general) and VI (technical) requirements discovered after proposal opening, Section VI and bidder’s response thereto shall prevail over Section IV and responses thereto.

This last situation should never occur if due diligence was given when developing the RFP requirements.

QUESTION: Anyone ever run into any of these situations before? 

(have responders share experience mentioned with other students)
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When Intent is Not Clear (1)
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?
	Again, from the RFP Section II Rules Governing Competition, when the bidder’s intent is not clear in the complete proposal, we have more standards:

· Using priority order to resolve discrepancies or ambiguities with

· Master copy has priority over other copies;
· the Proposal narrative has priority over the contract; and

· the Contract has priority over the cost sheets.

· Within each, the lowest level of detail prevails
· An ambiguous, unintelligible, uncertain, or omitted unit price may be calculated by dividing total price by the quantity
QUESTION: Anyone ever run into any of these situations before? 

(have responders share experience mentioned with other students)
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When Intent is Not Clear (2)
	Slide 27

?
	One more time! Again, from RFP Section II, in the following situations where the intent is not clearly established in the proposal, the Evaluation Team may retain the proposal and make certain corrections:

· If an item is described in the narrative and omitted from the contract and cost data provided in the proposal for evaluation purposes, it (the proposal) will be interpreted to mean that the item will be provided by the bidder at no cost.
· If a minor item is not mentioned at all in the Final Proposal and is essential to satisfactory performance, the proposal will be interpreted to mean that the item will be provided at no cost.

· If a major item is not mentioned at all in the Final Proposal, the proposal will be interpreted to mean that the bidder does not intend to supply that item.

· If a major item is omitted, and the omission is not discovered until after contract award, the bidder (really the contractor) shall be required to supply that item at no cost (editorial note added). 

QUESTION: Anyone ever run into any of these situations before? (Ask responders share their experience)

[*** IF the students do not mention experience with significant cost re-computations or interpretations, then the following comment should be added:]

One last comment to remember, should re-computations or interpretations result in significant changes in the money to be paid to the bidder (if awarded the contract), or the bidder is to supply a major item at no cost, the bidder will be given an opportunity to promptly establish the grounds for withdrawing its proposal. While this has occurred in the past, this situation is fairly rare and usually happens with new bidders to the State that are unfamiliar with the RFP rules.
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Evaluation Protocol

	NEXT SLIDE
	


Exercise 1 – Materiality Test
	Slide 29
	To help us get a better sense of material deviation evaluations, we are going to do an exercise.  

Divide class into 4 to 5 teams. Assign deviation handouts as follows; then begin the exercise. 

Team 1 – Handouts 2-1, 2-6, 2-11, and 2-16

Team 2 – Handouts 2-2, 2-7, 2-12, and 2-17

Team 3 – Handouts 2-3, 2-8, 2-13, and 2-18

Team 4 – Handouts 2-4, 2-9, 2-14, and 2-19

Team 5 – Handouts 2-5, 2-10, 2-15, and 2-20

Exercise: Each Team is to: 

1.
Review the instructions & the assigned handouts and discuss suggested evaluation comments and decisions.  The assigned handouts can be found in the Day 1 Handouts Tab in the workbook.

2.
Using electronic copies of the handouts fill in blanks as appropriate with team consensus evaluation comments and decisions and print for presentation.  To get to the electronic copies, go to class website and click on the documents assigned to your team under. They are labeled Day 1 Exercise 1 Handouts 2-1 through 2-20.

3.
Present decisions for class discussion

Time allotted for the exercise: 20 minutes for team discussion & work and another 25 minutes for class discussion. 




Moving Along
	Slide 30
	We just finished the topic of Proposal Evaluation where we:

· Reviewed the evaluation focus for the different types of IT proposals;

· Talked about how requirements and evaluation are linked;

· Addressed evaluation standards and protocols including material deviation and errors in the proposal; and

· Concluded with an exercise practicing how to document deviation decisions.

The last topic we will cover today is Proposal Qualification Review.
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Proposal Qualification Review
	Slide 31
	Most people think of proposal evaluation as reviewing the bidder’s responses to RFP requirements. In our IT RFP process, the RFP also specifies the submission requirements for a proposal as well as the form and content to expedite evaluations.  

You might find similar qualification requirements when submitting a sweepstakes entry or even something as simple as applying for a rebate.  

For our IT RFP, the qualification requirements address when the submittal must be received, where it is to be delivered, what needs to be included, submittal identification information, who is excluded from participation, and other requirements that must be met before the submittal is “qualified” for further consideration.  

Now let’s look at the typical submission requirements, the prescribed format and content and tools available for conducting this qualification review.
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 Submission Requirements
	Slide 32
	As you may recall from IACP Module 2, RFP Section II describes the proposal submission requirements. Because these are qualifying requirements, this evaluation, which is also known as proposal administrative evaluation, is more of a compliance check – i.e. pass/fail or yes/no – and the review must be done upon proposal receipt.  It is the starting point for evaluating proposals. Any Final Proposal not meeting these requirements may be rejected (do a materiality test to make that determination). Any preliminary proposal not meeting these requirements may or may not be rejected at the option of the Evaluation Team and consistent with published procedures.

RFP Section II describes the proposal submission requirements. The usual mandatory submission requirements that must be verified upon proposal receipt are, of course, the proposal is properly identified and sealed, and delivered to the specified location and submitted by the published date and time. Some Evaluation Teams may get more elaborate in their submission requirements by specifying exactly how the proposal should be labeled not only on the exterior of the proposal but also within the proposal itself.

Also, as the State goes green, there is greater interest in streamlining processes and procedures. This paper intensive proposal development and submission process is ripe for innovation and green changes. Emphasis should be given to use less paper copies and more electronic copies, which may result in time and cost savings and well as environmental benefits.

One thing to keep in mind about any requirements is the more elaborate requirements you have, the more time it takes to verify compliance and the more room for mistakes by the bidder and the Evaluation Team members. Another way of saying this is remember the KIS technique and keep it simple.
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Format & Content
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	RFP Section VIII prescribes the format and content for each proposal type. If the Conceptual Proposal is used, generally only the requirements and how the proposed solution satisfies those requirements are of interest. That is, we would call for only Volumes I (narrative) and IV (reference material) to be submitted. 

If the Detailed Technical Proposal is used, in addition to the material for the Conceptual Proposal, we would call for the proposed contract text (Volume II).  

For a Draft Proposal, we would require everything included in the Final Proposal (Volumes I, II, III & IV) with cost sheets (Volume III) separate and costs omitted. For the Final Proposal, we would require the normal full submittal including costs identified and separately sealed from the rest of the Final Proposal.

Unlike the submission requirements, the format and content requirements may not all be mandatory. For example, the socioeconomic preference forms are only required if the bidder claims the preference. So care must be taken when reviewing format and content requirements for compliance to RFP requirements. Any checklist used to verify compliance with the format and content requirements should ensure that optional content is identified and properly noted.
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Tools Available
	Slide 34

?
	(Bring up the class examples [Day 1 Handouts 3-1 and 3-2] on the front screen one by one and note the differences in format and content. Students can follow along by looking at the handouts in their workbooks.)

To get any job done quicker, you need the right tools. To facilitate quicker evaluations, we build tools into the team procedures manual in the form of attachments. For sample checklist templates for proposal qualification review see Day 1 Handouts 3-1 & 3-2. As with any tool, they need to be sharpened to be used effectively. These checklists should be tailored to the RFP requirements.

Anyone have any experience to share with the rest of the class on checklists or know of any really good checklists available that they would recommend as a template?

Also, while we use a checklist to ensure a complete proposal review, it is also advisable for the Evaluation Team to use a checklist or other tools to ensure all Evaluation Team rules and responsibilities for proposal evaluation are met – e.g. signed cost proposal security certification and maintaining file security including logs for access to evaluation material. Also, see Day 1 Handout 3-3 (Attachment 7A of the class Evaluation & Selection Team Procedures Manual) for a sample proposal check-in/check-out log.
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Exercise 2 – Proposal Qualification Review
	Slide 35
	In this exercise, we will be reviewing some proposal qualification checklists for strengths and weaknesses and usefulness for different proposal types. 

Divide the class into 4 teams and make assignments as follows for qualification checklist review:

Team 1 – Final Proposals – Day 1, Handout 3-4

Team 2 – Draft Proposals – Day 1, Handout 3-5

Team 3 – Detailed Technical Proposals – Day 1, Handout 3-6

Team 4 – Conceptual Proposals – Day 1, Handout 3-7

Exercise:  Each team is to:

1. Review the sample qualification checklists behind the Day 1 Handouts Tab  Day 1 Handouts 3-1 and 3-2 in the workbook (or on the class website) and discuss within the team what qualification checklist it would use as a template for the assigned proposal type, what changes might need to be made, and why.

2. Afterwards, present suggestions for a proposed template for class discussion.

Time allotted: 15 minutes for team work and 15 minutes for class discussion.
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Moving Along
	Slide 36
	We are now nearing the end of today’s training.
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Day 1 Summary
	Slide 37
	We have completed the last section for today. Now let’s review today’s module and see if we achieved our learning objectives. And then we will answer any lingering questions, briefly mention what is in store for us tomorrow and break for the day.
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Day’s Objectives Review
	Slide 38

?

?

?
	If you may recall, Objective #1 was to learn how to determine bidder responsibility. We learned about bidder responsibility and what it means. In the process we learned about:

· The importance of bidder financial analysis (deferring the detail to the Financial Analysis Workshop)

· Bidder performance risk and potential security instruments available, and

· Bidder exclusions

Everyone recall we covered this objective? (wait for class response and move on) 
Objective #2 for today was to learn how to determine if a deviation is material.  We reviewed the criteria for a material deviation and in the process we learned how to evaluate the different IT proposal types using standards and protocol, and got to do an exercise reinforcing how we should document material deviations well. Everyone recall we covered this objective? (wait for class response and move on) 
The last learning objective for today was to learn how to verify proposal qualification. We learned about proposal submission and format and content requirements that qualifies a proposal for further consideration as well as discussing useful checklists for proposal qualification review.  Everyone recall we covered this objective? (wait for class response and move on)
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Questions
	Slide 39

?

?

?
	QUESTION: Now, do we have any lingering questions in anyone’s mind regarding today’s training material?  (field all questions) 

QUESTION: Did we clear all of the Parking Board questions?

QUESTION: Any other questions? (field all questions)
NEXT SLIDE


Tomorrow’s Objectives
	Slide 40
	Ok, now that we have completed today’s module, let me mention before we break for the day, what we have to look forward to. Tomorrow, we will conclude this module by addressing three specific objectives. We will learn how to:

· Evaluate responses to RFP requirements more efficiently and effectively;

· Score proposals for value; and

· Determine appropriate proposal costs.

And remember to bring your 2 examples of cost models or cost sheets you have used in prior formal procurements!
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Day’s Wrap Up
	Slide 41
	This concludes today’s training.

· You may leave your workbooks here overnight.  The room will be locked overnight.

· See you tomorrow at _________________ 

(remind students of time and place)
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